Gerald Cruz <gerald.cruz5@guamcc.edu>

Graduation Announcement
3 messages

Sally Sablan <sally.sablan@guamcc.edu> Thu, May 4, 2023 at 11:06 AM
To: PIO <gcc.pio@guamcc.edu>
Cc: Gerald Cruz <gerald.cruz6@guamcc.edu>
Hafa Adai,
Can you please post the following announcement on MyGCC? Thank you!
Regards,
Sally
Graduation Announcement:
A presentation for GCC graduating students who are interested in transferring to University of Guam will be held on
Thursday, May 18, 2023 from 10:30am - 11:30am. The presentation will be held in the University of Guam RFK Library
(prior to the Graduation Luncheon and Rehearsal).

Seating is limited, so please complete the following form to confirm your attendance. Thank you!

Sign-up for Transfer from GCC to UOG Presentation
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bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu <bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu> Thu, May 4, 2023 at 11:42 AM
To: Sally Sablan <sally.sablan@guamcc.edu>, PIO <gcc.pio@guamcc.edu>
Cc: Gerald Cruz <gerald.cruz6@guamcc.edu>

Already posted.

From: Sally Sablan <sally.sablan@guamcc.edu>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:07 AM

To: PIO <gcc.pio@guamcc.edu>

Cc: Gerald Cruz <gerald.cruz5@guamcc.edu>
Subject: Graduation Announcement

Hafa Adai,

Can you please post the following announcement on MyGCC? Thank you!


https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScsJHOvgCUk-qKEhEuusB26lRJJbVLwgWyjfvLc1pWRx31TYA/viewform
mailto:sally.sablan@guamcc.edu
mailto:gcc.pio@guamcc.edu
mailto:gerald.cruz5@guamcc.edu

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
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Sally Sablan <sally.sablan@guamcc.edu> Thu, May 4, 2023 at 11:59 AM
To: bertha.guerrero@guamcc.edu
Cc: PIO <gcc.pio@guamcc.edu>, Gerald Cruz <gerald.cruz6@guamcc.edu>

Thank you!
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https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScsJHOvgCUk-qKEhEuusB26lRJJbVLwgWyjfvLc1pWRx31TYA/viewform

